



Andrew is the senior data analyst at DOBER LIDSKY MATHEY, and has held this position since 1997. Prior to this he was Director of Financial Aid at Roxbury Community College in Boston. This background provides Andrew with an insider's view of how higher education works on a day-to-day basis, which is of real value to our planning assignments. In all, Andrew has over 15 years of research, data management, data analysis, and administrative experience in higher education.

As Senior Data Analyst, Andrew coordinates the collection, analysis, and reporting of key space utilization and operations data to inform DLM's facility planning and programming projects. Relational databases of space utilization information are created, and then queried and summarized, to provide timely answers to emergent questions that arise during the planning process. Reports generated from these databases clearly communicate to the participants in each of our planning projects the way their campus is using, and can better use, its physical assets. Such analyses underlie all of DLM's utilization studies, peer comparisons, needs projections, and facility programs.

A partial list of projects includes analysis of facilities data from a national survey of college campuses for the Society for Campus and University Planning, a classroom Model for Wayne State University, Space Utilization Analyses for Austin Peay State University, Bowling Green State University, Cornell College, Cornell University, Eastern Connecticut State University, Stetson University, Trinity University, Vassar College, and facility programs for three colleges at Saint Xavier University.

EDUCATION

Rutgers University
Master of City and
Regional Planning
1990

Union College
B.A. History
Minor in Economics
1988

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SENIOR DATA ANALYST
Dober Lidsky Mathey
1997 to Present

FACULTY ASSISTANT
Suffolk University Law School
Boston, MA
1997

DIRECTOR OF FINANCIAL AID
Roxbury Community College
Boston, MA
1995-1996

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF FINANCIAL AID
INSTITUTIONAL RESEARCH DATA ANALYST
Roxbury Community College
Boston, MA
1991-1995

TEACHING ASSISTANT
Rutgers University
Department of Urban Planning
New Brunswick, NJ
1988-1990